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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
sas CLAIH Su BFULDER. .-{le l‘ﬂ'!ﬂmﬂ“t}
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Carbe | Wotifed  ~ Est Subimitted | Adj Sssigeed Ad) Agt | Ag) Sabpied __ Ire Auth'ed | Sialus ___
11 jun 2019 11 Jun 2019
Main 11 H‘I::ummm
sssign | =Easacks |

Vehicls Reg. Ne. [insured):

Repairer;

Hangling Insurar:
M].m;qr.'

There are ng mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

Dus Date  Priority  Type
No reguits.

Claim Detsils

jiﬂmhdhvlnlw]

'SNF3023 Date of Loss: |21/05/2019 00:00 - :59
[TP { SNM19D202555C02 | Policy/Cover Note No.: DMPCSNI0S26E180T3
SKPS648] Policy No. (Claimant):

Excess: _ |5s0.00 ===
Stat Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 48 Toh Guan Aoad East Enterprise Mub #05-119, 085BE Jurong East -
Tel: = el
thlril. Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon
_San N I
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Final Rpt due 20/06/2019]

View Al | Compose Case Mall

View All | Search Tmsks | Creats Mew Task | Complete |
Tash Group  Subject  Wandler  Assigned By Completed On Craated On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 12/6/2019
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From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 5:06 PM

To: Hock Hing Tong

Ce: Wang Jia Wei; assignments

Subject: RE: PRI survey arrangement for SMF3023D, Your insured car : SKP5648) / QUR REF:
SNM19D202555

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey vour client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK.

Plense proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis,

Fhank you.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896171 | M. (65) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

W: www sg entaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AT ¥4 Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (B5) 63896171 | M. (65) XXXX XXXX | F (65) 6222 1033

From: Hock Hing Tong [mailto:hh.tong@sttautomotive.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Wang lia Wei <jiawei. wang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: PRI survey arrangement for SMF3023D, Your insured car : SKP5648) / OUR REF: SNM19D202555

Hi Boon Seng,
Thanks for your prompt response. We select Kenneth Kong as SJE.

Warmest regards,
Tong

On Tue, |1 Jun 2019, 3:38 PM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong/@sg cntaiping.com wrote:

Dear Sir,



We Intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors 1o conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUAWENIE

MARCUS CHUA

Please et us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single |oint expert

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0793909

DID: (B5) 63896171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

W: www sgcntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsy/ | WeChat: AFEMIK Taiping SG 3 Anson
Rnad #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 075809

DID: (65) B3BSGTTT | M- (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

2



From: Wang Jia Wei
Sent: Tuesday, 11 lune, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg cntaiping.coms; sttautomotive.co
Cc: Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: PRI survey arrangement for SMF3023D, Your insured car : SKP5648)

Dear Boan Sen,

Please conduct PRS = TP: SMF3023D (SNM19D202555) soonest possible.

File with OIC = Boon Sen - 63896171

From: Angie Foo
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 3:10 PM

To: Wang Jia Wel <jiawei.wang@sg cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: PRI survey arrangement for SMF3023D, Your insured car : SKPS648)

Angie Foo
Exacutive

Claims Departmant

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Sprningleal Tower Singapore 079308

DID: (65) 63896186 - F (65) 6224 7478

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X3 Taiping SG




Digcimmer This e-mail and any fles transmitted with f & pended only for the named mcipients and may contain confidential information Any
imauthonred disciosure, use or disseminglion of this message. aither in whole or partial. iz prohibited If you are not the intended recipient. please
rofy the sender immedhately. Please delate e s-mal and any copes of if therealffer

From: Hock Hing Tong [mailto:hh.tong @sttautomotive.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Angie Foo
Subject: Fwd: PRI survey arrangement for SMF3023D, Your insured car : SKP5648)

Dear Angie,

Need your help to forward this assignment to person in charge for survey arrangement.

Thank you.

Warmest regards,

Tong Hock Hing
Operations Manager
ST&T Automotive Pre Lid
48 Toh Guan Road East
Enterprise Hub #05-139
Singapore 608586

Tel (Hp): 98779879 Fax: 63565541

Forwarded message
From: Hoek Hing Tong <hh.tong@sttautomotive.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 11,2019 at 2:09 PM

Subject: PRI survey arrangement for SMF3023D, Your insured car : SKP5648)

To: Jowyn Tay <jowyn.tavi@sg cntaiping.com=>

Hi Jowyn,



We weuld like to arrange PRI for SMF3023D. Vehicle at workshop.
Lt:;;:aﬁun:

48 Toh Guan Road East

Enterprise Hub #05-139

Singapore 608586

Thank you.

Warmest regards,

Tong Hock Hing
Operations Manager
ST&T Automotive Pte Lid
48 Toh Guan Road East
Enterprise Hub #05-139
Singapore 608586

Tel (Hp): 98779879 Fax: 63565541

I'his email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1T

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Chassls No:

Manimum Power Cutpul:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Diate:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: |
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category.

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 2019

PARFACNF Rahats Fanin

Business
LETTW

SMF3I0230D

MNa

02 Jul 2019
TOYOTA

WISH 2.0 AUTO
Blue

ITRA4443F4
JTDGIZ20WR05001738
106.0 kW {142 bhg)
$2200300

18 Mar 2010

18 Mar 2010

1

$£22,003.00

Yes
17 Mar 2020
$11,001.00

17 Mar 2020

B-Car (1601cc & above)
10
$26,389.00

$185500

$12,864.00

OK

TIPS VTG GOV, 5G/A/VTLACICN ENGUIEMEDAIEDYFUDICHSIONBUISTEgINDUL I FUNU | IUN_ILSrusuauuy | |
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1 BETRLST

EMTFCY DATE & TIME 1 Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMMTTED By, BUSAN SEAH S04 ENG Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/06/2019 16:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plaasa moor :.'uru-:I'I e el of iha accidont 1o soeod Up iMe ciaens Drocess
7 Tres Form musl o compistod by the Pobcyholder andior the Authonsaed Drover

! inferrmation proyioed o be s iruthiul and sccursts = poesibs A& wile meeorasariaton or witfiolding of musterial fectl may #iow AEITRNCE oomEEnES i
mapudiate policy lubdity

4 Trm ssud and scooptance of 1he Fomm oy MABLrancs Compan:as & nof an admesnn of polcy kabily on e pat of the MELrDNDD CompEnass

5 Any lalse reporting may be referred (o the Police for investigation,

€ This repor] wil e forwanied by e rmumes of e OIA Records Menagemenl Cenlre estabjished Dy hae Ganaral inuurance Association of Singapore |GUA) for
srohiving and thasl copies of this repon will for 8 fee: De mads Fvallanis upon soplicatan by ireesiod perees

T By tha loagermmnt of Nis mpo 10 e insunes, you oDy consan] 10 e archiving of e meon o) he centre and 1o oopass of 11 repon Desng mads avaiabs
aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 10/06/2018 16:01

Data Of Accident 211052018 0&:50

Exact Locaton Of Accldent LOYANG AVE NEAR GE AVIATION BLODG
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Regiatration Number SMFI023D
Insured/Policyholder

Mama Of Registarad Ownar STAT CAR RENTALS
Co Reg No S310487TW

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phona No (LOCAL) +85-824 79654
Allernative Phone No OFFICE-82470694
Vahicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Medel WISH-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was bang used at
ime of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance palicy

far repair 1o your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Plaase state action (o be takan THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURAMNCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Covarage THIRD PARTY

Fleat Policy MO

Policy Numbar S10G08TEEA

Cover Note Numbear

Driver

Nama of Driver CHING KOK HWA
NRIC Na SA5634576G

Data Of Birth 26/081885

Decupation QOUTDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 0712017

Driving Experiance 1 YEAR AND & MONTHS
Gandear MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-824 79654
Fax Number

Contact Numbar OFFICE-B24 79654
EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



22 TEBAN GARDENS ROAD
#10-136

Postocode Sa00022
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured OTHER - RENTAL

Vehicle Reglistration Mumbar of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla invalved in this accidant? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicia)
mvolvad in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? ND

Was any injured conveyved ta hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown pamson{s)

soliciting/affering accident claims assistance NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4
Passengar 1 NAME -

GENDER MALE

Passangar 2 NAME

GENDER: : MALE

Passanger 3

NAME -
GENDER MALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was (he accident reportad to the police? MO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es_against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHEDE SKETCH PLAN

Attachmeant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES

Wasa thare any video capturad by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded ? ND

ahicle Reglstration Numbaer SKPS648)

Vahicle MakeModel/Calour TOYOTA ALTIS
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver HAN FONG KWANG
NRIC/Passpart Numbar S0171B82G

Page 2 of 12



Cantact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Nao. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Piease repon correctly the detsis of the acoident 10 1pmed up 1he clairm process

1. This Form must be completed i, H - 18

1 nformation provided must be 24 luthiul and sccurats os possible Any willul misepresentation or withhalding of material
tacts may allow insurance companies o repudiate policy Hability,

4. Theissue and scoeptancs of this Form by inwrance companies i not an sdrmission of policy iability on the part of the inaurance
companies.

ey the Palicyhalde

- Any fabe reporting may be referred to the Polics for inveitigation

B The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre estabiished by the General inaurancs

Association of Singapore (GiA) for archiving and that copies of this report will far & fee be made svallable cpon applicathon by
Interestod partles

7 8ythe lodgrent of the repar to the indurers, you hereby consent to the archieng of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report heing made available alerevaid

E  Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
i underctand, scknowlsdgs, agres and consent tha

A} My insurer, my werkshop and the Genersl Insurance Assocunon of Sngapore [ “GIA") may/sme permvited 1o collect, use,
dudlose and/or process my perscnal data/personal information set ouwt in this [farm] and any ather perucadl information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [coliectively the "Personal Information”™) and disclose snd transler such
Personal information to all insuren(s] wha have ingsored vehide{s) mvolved in this accident [all insuren|y) who have insured
wishicle{s ) invobved in this scoident shall be coliectvely referned to as the “insurens”|, the Insurers’ lawyery/law Hirmd, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such a3 the pofice], for the purmoseli]
ﬂ'i'

[il processing handiing and/or desfing with my claims inchiding ©he settlament of the dakms and any necessary
mvestigations relating 1o the claims

(i} iwestigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{iiil} carrying out andfor dealing with my mEtructions or respanding to any anguires by me,

|Iv) administering my claims [ncluding the malling of comrespandence, statements. invaices. reports of notices 1o me,
which could involve discicturs of cortain personal data about me to bring about deleery of the same as well as on the
enternal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or
[v) comphying with applicable law in sdministerng, procesiing, handhng ana/or deafing with my clnimi [collactively the
“Purposes”)
(b} &l insurers) who have insuied vehicleis] imvolved in this sccident snd this Insurers’ Wwyery/law lloml, may/ore permitted
to collect, use, dischase andior process my Penonal information lar one or mode of the above Purposes; snd

fel oy Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GiA to their third party servics providers o
agantslineluding their lawysrs/law firm), which may be sited oursids of Singapore, for one or mam of the above Purpoies,

{g)  my Peronal Information will also be esliected and Lsed to compile claimi history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Imyestigation snd management in presant and all future cliim.

{e) thenformanon so collected wnder (d) above may ba shared / dnclowed

{} o ol inslirers and/ne any athar thisd parties that 2ssist 0 ewlugling, inveshigating, contralling or mansging fraud,
reguintors, law enforcement and government agencles 3 reasanably required flor the purposes stated, or

il for complying with requirements under any regulationd. lw or courtorderfDAC DUV oD |-
51V Buldy Bnts) Stread 23

Singapore FEI248
10 JUN 2019 vosse03iis fax aa0 0722

"E;" q{b Emalt: vacbb@singnetecii ag
[~ &) gl
= 2 ;
by s

bt |

Paiicyhalder's Signatele—"" Driver's Signatuse Rparting Centre Persannel § Sgnature
Date & Time i demnr 15 oot tha pascyholder] Hame
Date & Time MRIC TN N,

Fage 4 of 17



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

P
-.a"’,-
oy
s
-~
7~ _
- }t =i
s 5, rl'
Vi 0
f’
ral -
/ o
/ P
=
-
BRGS0 (¥
gt = o) LTI
e 511 Bukit Satok Siroel 29
IfWe declare ng particulars are true in avery respect. o apore 853345
I Tal: 6580 3312 Fax: &558 0717

Fa

= 1
3 | (- 10 Jun o

Emait; vachb@singnet ear

-
Prbeyhobtes's Signitare—" Dietves's Signature Hrgrting Centre Porionnel’s Signature
Date & Tie (1 eiwes iy mot the palicyhnlder) b
Dot & Time NRIC/FIN b -

Page 5ol 12



On 21 May 2019 at about 850am, while waiting for traffic clearance at traffic light, along Loyang
Avenue, near GE Aviation building, a car with plate number SKP5648I (driver name: Han Fong Kwang,
50171882G) suddenly collided onto my car SMF30320D directly from behind. No injury involved;
initially both parties prefer to do private settlement, but after few days, 3™ party driver decided not
to go for private settlement and go for insurance ciaim.

Shetck ﬂf_ul_
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\ GE ‘\va;l;a
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Annex

Tromsaction el 201901022 14606461 251

Please check that the owner and vehicle details are cormect:

E I Name ST&T CAR RENTALS
1 Identification No. Type - Business
3. ldemification No. - S3M67TW
4 Country/Region e
S, Vehicle Registration No. : SMF3023D
6. Previous Vehicle Registration No. 3
T Eﬂ'nﬂﬂwblﬁulm 102 Jan 2019
= L Registration Diate * 18 Mar 2010
o 9 MWM - 18 Mar 2010
0. Vi : ‘NI9 - ) Con
i gk 2 St Wagn cingl Ruey
1. Vehicle Scheme < Normal
12, Attachment | : No Atachment
13 Auaschmen 2 te
14 Anschment 3 e
I5. Vehicle Make - TOYOTA l
6. V le Model T WISH 2.0 AUTO !
17, Year of Manufocture L2009 5

18 Pri




~ ST&T AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

'

48 Toh Guan Ropd East Enlerprise Hub
#05-139. Singapeore SBESEE
Tel (B5) S8TTEETE Fax (65) 63565541

W e i
Car Number SMF2023D Car Model Toyota Wish
Chassis Number JTDGJ20W005001938 Registration Year 18-Mar-2010
EngineNumber 3ZRA44B8386
Insurance Company NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Lid
Third Party Vehicle detail
Car Number SKPS5848) Car Model Hyundai

Insurance Company China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd
Estimation of repair cost
tem Part Description Oty it Price Price
do
1 Rear bumper 1 $ 586800 $§ 566.00
SubTotal § 566 00
Less 26% § 141.50
Total § 42450
Special Nett Zob am”
1 —Supply3 sel efraverse sensor 1 5 25000 $§ 25000
Total $  250.00
Labour
w
1 Remove, dismantling and replace rear bumper, align and adjus! body panel gap & fitings s 20000
lee
2 Supply paint and consumable material, carry out sanding, masking and respray rear bumper, § 30000
including polishing after spray painting. (2K metallic blug)
Yo
3 Remove and replace reverse sensor 5 5000
O\ Total % 55000
\. 121k 0
LKK Auto Consultants hence notfy o
Ihe Repaire of he folowing: \X\*\  Grand Total §_TATE00
 To iaglay damaged pani) dusing resuney Tadie V9G5H
« Parts prces are subject to confirmation - y
« Thind party survey 18 on & “Without Prejucics’ \-U"['f .E_XS #&QD
« No lllega! modéications)  skowsd - 2L
& st be { L J
S e e (e R i1
Acknowtecged by Reparer "1[‘530
Signature: {
_— E%u:j ke wﬁf“*’

Jore YA @ (s fo s
S e gt s~



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg e 1sseoriser
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Emall: suni@lkkauto.comassignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18010413/T1SD3N2
Date: 04/07/2019
T
Handling China Taiping Insurance i
Sracccl (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy Na: DMPCSN30548818033
Claimant Insured
VehicieNo:  SMF3023D Vehicle No: SKP3848
Date of Loss:  21/05/2018 Swwmel P Nl SNM19D202555C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMF3022D
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 3ZRA446306
Reg. Date: 18/03/2010 (Man. Year; 2009) Chassis No: JTDGJ20WO005001938
Colour; Blue Odometer: 130693 km
Engine Capacity: 1987 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engline Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values regresant the remaming lyre resds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjustar's Differance  Diff %
Paris 674.50 624,50 50.00 741
Miscallaneous llams 0.00 0.00 0.00 _
Labour 550.00 430.00 120.00 21.82
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 1,224.50 1,054.50 170.00 13.88
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 800.00
(5%) 1,224.50 800,00 424 50 34 67
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5§) 85.72 56.00 29.72 34,67
Nett Amount (5§) 1,310.22 856.00 454 22 34.67
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/06/2019
Date Inspected: 12/06/2019 Inspected At: St&t Automolive Pte Lid (HQ)
48 Toh Guan Road Easi Enterprise Hub
#05-139
Singapore 808586
Estimatad Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: Hiew May Fung
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NOTE: This report represends our ot the time and pisce of inspeciion steted herein. Such inspection had bean carmed cul fo the bast of aur
knowiadge and ability buf any ather wnder any other circumstances is hareby axpressly excluded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRIHLEG "u"mbn 1IJ{Lu.t Synnhruﬂhad 04 Jul 20_19]

Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairar's {Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no prini-code for SMF3023D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the iast estimate page

Further Info: ltems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
Mo. Oty PartNo, Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 566.00FL *566.00 FL
2 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Not Working 250.00FS  *200.00FS
FaFranchise part. S=SpcNett L=LislitemDsc
Sub Total (55) 816.00 TE66.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (5%) 141.50 141.50
Total Parts (5%) 674.50 624.50
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous Items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REMOVE,DISMANTLING AND REPLACE REAR New 200.00 200.00
BUMPER,ALIGN AND ADJUST BODY PANEL GAP &
FITTINGS
2 SUPPLY PAINT AND CONSUMABLE MATERIAL,CARRY New 300.00 200.00
OUT SANDING MASKING AND RESPRAY REAR
BUMPER,INCLUDING POLISHING AFTER SPRAY
PAINTING (2K METALLIC BLUE)
3 REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR New 50.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 550.00 430.00

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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